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Utah.gov Comparison to Surrounding States



Utah Again at the 
Top of the Digital 
States Survey in 
2016



2016 Digital States Survey
#2 in Adaptive Leadership

#1 in Citizen Engagement

#5 in Health and Human Services

#3 in Public Safety

#1 in Transportation



Best Overall 
Web Design



● 2003 - 1st
● 2007 - 1st
● 2008
● 2009 - 1st
● 2010 - 
● 2011 - 2nd

● 2012 - 3rd
● 2013 - 2nd
● 2014 - 2nd
● 2015 - 2nd
● 2016 - 2nd

2017 - Digital Experience Awards?





2016: January
● Driver License Exam Center  https://secure.utah.gov/dlexams/  

● Utah Futures introduces http://utahfuturesonramp.org/

● USOE introduces SEATS https://seats.schools.utah.gov/

● State History creates new online Historic Architecture Guide 
https://heritage.utah.gov/history/utahs-historic-architecture

● New site: http://luau.utah.gov

● New USTAR site: http://ustar.org/
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2016: February
● New release of Broadband.Utah.gov http://broadband.utah.gov/map/
● New SL County Open Data Dashboard
● New website for DSPD http://dspd.utah.gov/
● Update to Aging and Adult Services http://daas.utah.gov/
● First live webcast of the Utah Transportation Commission 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MjUJ_2-7Bz0
● New online professional license application https://dopl-egov.commerce.utah.gov/
● New online local government reporting service http://auditor.utah.gov/forms-for-local-government/
● New DWR app tracks pelican migrations through Utah http://wildlife.utah.gov/pelican_webmap/
● New system for managing above ground petroleum and below ground heating oil tanks 

https://tier2.deq.utah.gov/
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2016: March

● Utah White Collar Registry Goes Live
● Legislature passes Single Sign-On Business Database Bill
● State Library announces “Utah’s Online Library”
● State Library publishes first issue of USL Quarterly online
● New DTS website goes live
● New AGRC website http://gis.utah.gov/

http://gis.utah.gov/
http://gis.utah.gov/


2016: April
● Utah.gov wins 2016 Best of State award
● Hunting and Fishing mobile app wins Best of State award
● New Notary.Utah.gov website
● First government skills (Utah.gov) available on Amazon Echo
● Utah.gov appointments available on Google Cards



2016: May-June
● State Auditor’s website wins gold Hermes award

● Utah.gov wins gold Stevie award (American Business Awards) for best web 
design

● UDOH rolls out http://mybenefits.utah.gov 

● 2016 Digital Government Summit

http://mybenefits.utah.gov


2016: August
● New Utah Mutual-Consent Voluntary Adoption Registry 

https://adoptionregistry.utah.gov/adoption
● Board of Pardons adds public notices 

http://bop.utah.gov/component/content/category/82-bop-public-notices-catego
ry.html

● Utah.gov wins 2nd place in 2016 Best of the Web
● Online WaterWise Pledge http://water.utah.gov/h2Oath/
● New website for Vital Records https://vitalrecords.utah.gov
● New design for http://film.utah.gov including Utah LookBook
● WRI wins DGAA award
● New Energy Office website https://utahenergyed.org/
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2016: September
● New WIC website goes live https://wic.utah.gov
● New web design for Deaf Services https://www.usor.utah.gov/dhh
● New web design for USOR https://www.usor.utah.gov
● Utah receives A grade in 2016 Digital State Awards
● Utah named 1st in Transportation and Citizen Engagement, 2nd in Adaptive 

Leadership, 3rd in Public Safety, and 5th in Health & Human Services in 2016 
Digital State Awards
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2016: October
● New site for Children with Special Health Care Needs 

https://health.utah.gov/cshcn/
● New Navajo Trust Fund website https://untf.at.utah.gov
● Created the Utah Parkinson Disease Registry http://updr.org
● Utah Department of Human Services Announces Anonymous Online 

Behavioral Health Screening Tool http://healthymindsutah.org
● New website http://homevisiting.utah.gov
● New ID Theft Central website 

http://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/featured-content/new-id-theft-central-website
● New Site for Deaf and Hard of Hearing https://www.usor.utah.gov/dhh
● DWS uses Facebook Live to make monthly job reports 

https://www.facebook.com/Utah.DWS 
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2016: November
● DSPD introduces new dashboards 

http://dspd.utah.gov/reports/performance-measure-dashboard/
● UEN introduces Skills Online https://skillsonlineutah.org
● New EMS Licensing and Certification https://emslicense.utah.gov
● DAQ collaborates with UofU and others to develop Air Quality Video Game:

http://deq.utah.gov/news/tag/bad-air-day-game-air-pollution
● New Health Stats site http://stats.health.utah.gov
● New Travelwise site http://travelwise.utah.gov
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2016: December
● DPS creates new monthly online highlights 

http://publicsafety.utah.gov/2016/12/05/dps-monthly-highlights/
● AGRC Raster Data Discovery 2.0
● New DNR Website https://naturalresources.utah.gov/
● UDOH partners with Health Insight to launch Utah Healthscape website 

http://stats.health.utah.gov/latest-news/new-healthscape-website-cost-quality-
info/

● Update to the BEMS online licensing system https://emslicense.utah.gov
● New wildfire risk assessment portal https://utahwildfirerisk.utah.gov
● New childcare licensing forms
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2016: Other Activities
● Report on Digital Driver Licenses
● Report on Autonomous Vehicles
● Collaboration and work on Integrated Data System for Vulnerable Populations
● Development of Single Sign-On Business Database Prototype
● Support for NASPO ValuePoint Cloud Computing Contract
● Maintenance and Upgrade of Utah.gov Portal
● Maintenance of Statewide Social Media Channels
● Architecture Review Board


